HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Assistant Clerk – Alison Wheeler, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB Mob 07787543271; Email <u>assistant clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

Minutes of the meeting of the Transport Committee held on 8th October 2024, 8.30pm

Present: Cllrs Rosie Olle (Chair), Tim Hill, Heather Rodgers, Peter Rowland, Jane Marsden, Martin Bloor,

James Shuttleworth

042/24

In attendance: Alison Wheeler (Assistant Clerk)

Apologies for absence - none

U72/27		Apologics for absence - none
043/24		To decide any variation in the order of business – none.
044/24		Declaration of interests – none.
045/24		Public participation – an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda – there were no members of the public in attendance.
046/24		Minutes of the meeting of 10 th September 2024 were agreed .
047/24		Notes of the meeting with DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton were received.
		Cllr Hill has emailed Georgina Blair about bus services but has received no reply.
048/24		Updates on current / ongoing initiatives
	.1	Hathersage TRO: concerns had been flagged by residents concerning parking on Back Lane. ACTION – Asst Clerk to ensure complaint has been acknowledged and to share details with DCC Highways Officer Steve Alcock (cc DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton). Noted there was still no definitive timescale for progressing the TRO.
	.2	Speed Indicator Devices (SIDS) - confirmed SIDS had been ordered. Noted the DCC work order (to replace posts on which the signs will be mounted) had been issued however the timescale for this work to be undertaken was unknown. Cllr Hill is awaiting an update from DCC Cllr Sutton.
	.3	Parking and potential additional Hathersage parking sites - Suggested Cllrs further consider potential sites.
	.4	Hathersage Community Speed Watch (CSW). Noted speed watches had been

- undertaken in place on Sheffield Road.

 Campervan parking at Stanage Edge: noted a response was awaited from PDNPA on convening a meeting of stakeholders. ACTION Clerk to liaise with PDNPA (and Cllr W Hanley) about moving this initiative forward.
- Hope Valley Active Travel Masterplan a report from Jacobs (consultant) is awaited.
 Public Transport
 - .1 Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP): Nothing additional to previous minutes.
 - .2 Bus Services including any update on the complaint to the Traffic Commissioner about Hulleys' services: further response still awaited; Cllr Hill has written to the Derbyshire Dales MP. ACTION Cllr Hill to seek advice from DALC about options for dealing with non-response from Traffic Commissioners

 Noted First Buses are holding promotional bus community days in the Hope Valley and that there would be a session in Hathersage.
 - .3 Rail Services noted Northern Rail have re-introduced car parking charges. ACTION – Asst Clerk to contact Northern Rail about removing charges.
- Hope Valley Rail Capacity Scheme: news; updates noted the Capacity Scheme has been completed. Noted the rail users group AGM is at the end of November. Noted Volkerrail had provided pallets and installed planters at the station.
- Hope Valley Climate Action (HVCA): any additional news or updates noted the group are co-ordinating actions around bus services.
- 054/24 Clerk's Report / Correspondence including updates on any ongoing initiatives –

It was noted that the rebuilding of the wall on School Lane is an opportunity to clear the culvert. **ACTION – Asst Clerk to contact DCC Flood Team**.

Next meeting – Tuesday 12 November 2024 at 8.30pm - if required - in the Heart of Hathersage. It was agreed the 12 November LFAC meeting will be held at 7.30pm and the Transport committee will meet if needed; committee members to be notified in advance.

Meeting ended 9.15pm